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GENERAL   
 
 

1. QUESTION: Who is the County’s current vendor for these services?   
 
RESPONSE: County’s current vendor is Phamatech, Inc.   
 
 

2. QUESTION: Can the county confirm who the current provider is of laboratory 
services?   

 
RESPONSE: County’s current provider is Phamatech, Inc. and also provides 

laboratory services.   
 
 

3. QUESTION: Can the county confirm who the current provider is of laboratory 
services?   

 
RESPONSE: County’s current provider is Phamatech, Inc. and also provides 

laboratory services.   
 
 

4. QUESTION: Who is the incumbent provider for the requested services?   
 
RESPONSE: Phamatech, Inc. is the incumbent provider for the requested services.   
 
 

5. QUESTION: Will the County please provide a list of people who attended the 
mandatory bidders’ conferences (including vendors/companies and 
County staff with titles)?   

 
RESPONSE: Please see Attachment A, Bidder’s Conference Sign in Sheet for 

Specimen Collection and Drug and Alcohol Testing Services Invitation 
For Bids (IFB) #22-0064.   

 
 

6. QUESTION: Can the County provide a copy of the existing contract with the current 
provider?   

 
RESPONSE: Please see Attachment B for current Contract, Amendments, and 

Change Notices.   
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7. QUESTION: Is the current contract available for examination (including any 

addenda/extensions)?  Can the county provide a copy of the existing 
contract with the current provider?   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, please see please see Attachment B for current Contract, 

Amendments, and Change Notices.   
 
 

8. QUESTION: Will the County please provide the current pricing the County pays for 1) 
urine testing for alcohol, 2) urine testing for both alcohol and drugs, 3) 
urine testing for D/L isomer test, and (4) each of the Special Tests listed 
in the pricing matrix?   

 
RESPONSE: Please see Attachment B, Amendment Three for the current Pricing 

Schedule.   
 
 

9. QUESTION: What is the County currently paying for the requested services?   
 
RESPONSE: Please see Attachment B, Amendment Three for the current Pricing 

Schedule.   
 
 

10. QUESTION: What is the current cost of Urine Testing with Alcohol?   
 
RESPONSE: Please see Attachment B, Amendment Three for the current Pricing 

Schedule.   
 
 

11. QUESTION: Section 3.0 Definitions, Sub-Section 3.24 National Institute on Drug 
Abuse (NIDA) Five Panel Drug Test (Five Panel Drug Test) and other 
Drugs.  How much does the current provider charge for each (5) panel 
test?   

 
RESPONSE: Please see Attachment B, Amendment Three for the current Pricing 

Schedule.   
 
 

12. QUESTION: Will the Contractor need to have a business license in CA prior to 
submitting the bid, or can this be completed upon award?   

 
RESPONSE: Bidders are asked to submit their current business licenses with their Bid 

Submission.   
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13. QUESTION: What is the current positivity rate?   
 
RESPONSE: The current positivity rate varies based on the drug.   
 

Below is the most recent information from December 2023.   
 

Standard Panel Drug List % 
Positive 

6-ACETYLMORPHINE 141 0.10% 

AMPHETAMINES 5,250 2.10% 

BENZODIAZEPINES 878 0.40% 

COCAINE 0.50% 
ETHANOL 1.30% 
FENTANYL 0.60% 
GLUCOSE 0.90% 

HYDROCODONE/HYDROMORPHONE 0.40% 

MARIJUANA 12.40% 
MDMA 0.00% 
METHADONE 0.70% 

METHAMPHETAMINE, D&L 81.60% 

OPIATES 0.10% 

OXYCODONE/OXYMORPHONE 0.20% 

PCP 0.10% 

ZOLPIDEM 0.00% 
 
 

14. QUESTION: A. Will the County please provide positivity rates for 1) urine testing for 
alcohol, 2) urine testing for both alcohol and drugs, and 3) urine 
testing for D/L isomer test?   

 
B. Have positivity rates increased over time or stayed relatively steady?   

 
RESPONSE: A. Please see response to Question #13 above.   
 

B. Positive rate for D/L isomer testing in percentage is normal in the high 
90 to 100% range. The average Positive rate for Marijuana testing 
has increased over time and is usually around 15% to 17%.   
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15. QUESTION: Can the County provide the historical number of tests requested by zip 
code?  This could aid in the anticipation of staffing needs by location for 
vendors.   

 
RESPONSE: No, County does not have historical number of tests by zip code.  

However, we can provide the number of referrals by SPA, which is noted 
on table below.  In addition, the zip codes for the SPAs are in the original 
IFB for reference. The data is as follows:   

 
Total number of referrals by SPA from 1-1-23 to 12-31-23   
 

SPA Office Count 
1 Lancaster 13856 
1 Palmdale 8549 
2 Santa Clarita 6420 
2 Van Nuys 12389 
2 West San Fernando Valley 8769 
3 El Monte 4655 
3 Glendora 9220 
3 Pasadena 12454 
3 Pomona 6632 
4 Metro North 12997 
5 West Los Angeles 3788 
6 Compton-Carson 9270 
6 Hawthorne 8218 
6 Vermont Corridor 12732 
6 Wateridge 6113 
7 Belvedere 14207 
7 Santa Fe Springs 12431 
8 South County 20176 
8 Torrance 6933 
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16. QUESTION: #7/Pg. 14 A minimum of 20 Collection Sites: What is the average number 

of drug tests per month per SPA?   
 
RESPONSE: The average number of drug tests per month per SPA are as follows:   
 

Total number of referrals by SPA from 1-1-23 to 12-31-23   
 

SPA Office Count 
1 Lancaster 13856 
1 Palmdale 8549 
2 Santa Clarita 6420 
2 Van Nuys 12389 
2 West San Fernando Valley 8769 
3 El Monte 4655 
3 Glendora 9220 
3 Pasadena 12454 
3 Pomona 6632 
4 Metro North 12997 
5 West Los Angeles 3788 
6 Compton-Carson 9270 
6 Hawthorne 8218 
6 Vermont Corridor 12732 
6 Wateridge 6113 
7 Belvedere 14207 
7 Santa Fe Springs 12431 
8 South County 20176 
8 Torrance 6933 
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17. QUESTION: Can the County please provide historical or expected number of samples 

as each collection site?  This will greatly aid in the calculations of staffing 
costs.   

 
RESPONSE: The historical number of samples from each collection site is as follows:   
 

Total number of referrals from each collection site from 1-1-23 to 
12-31-23   
 
Test Site Count 
Alta Dena Recovery Center 7908 
California Diversion Programs, Inc. 8690 
Canon Human Services 4110 
Catalina Island Medical Center 6 
Clinica Medica General 9647 
Driver Safety Schools Inc. 19711 
JCW Medical Centers Inc. DBA West 
Health Medical Group 6295 

Keeping Konnected, Inc. 8863 
LACADA 11297 
Mela Counseling Services Center, Inc. 13589 
NESS Counseling Center, Inc. 1902 
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug 
Dependence (NCADD-Santa Clarita) 3602 

National Counsel on Alcoholism and 
Drug Dependence of East San Gabriel & 
Pomona Valleys, Inc. 

19163 

New Direction Alcohol & Drug Services 
Inc. 14620 

Rebuild California Alliance 3935 
SHIELDS for Families 18820 
Sunshine Dream Corporation dba 
Fastest Lab 4500 

Tarzana Treatment Centers Inc. 24493 
Two-Lifestyles, Inc. 7794 
Watts Labor Community Action 
Committee 4140 

Turning Point Alcohol & Drug Education 
Program, Inc. 191 

Grand Total 193276 
 
 



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

7 | P a g e  

 

18. QUESTION: Please provide a current list of current collection sites to include business 
name, current collection hours and addresses.   

 
RESPONSE: The list of current collection sites including their business name, current 

collection hours and addresses are as follows:   
 

Canon Human Services 
5318 South Broadway 
Los Angeles, CA 90037 
323-325-7510 
M-F 8:30AM-7:00PM   

New Direction Alcohol & Drug Services Inc. 
1331 W. Ave J #206 
Lancaster, CA 93534 
661-802-7167 
M-F 8AM-7PM 
SAT 9AM-1PM   

Two-Lifestyles, Inc. 
1224 E. Ave. S #C 
Palmdale, CA 93550 
661-402-3076 
M-F 8AM-7PM 
FRI - (CLOSED 12pm - 1pm Staff Meeting) 
SAT 9AM-1PM   

NCADD Santa Clarita 
24460 Lyons Av 
Santa Clarita, CA 91321 
(661) 253-9400 
M-F 10AM-7PM   

Driver Safety Schools Inc. 
6315 Van Nuys Blvd Suite A3 
Van Nuys, CA 91401 
818-787-7878 
M-F 8AM-7PM 
SAT 9AM-1PM   
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California Diversion Programs, Inc. 
CLOSED 1PM-2PM FOR LUNCH 
21054 Sherman Way #205 
Canoga Park, CA 91303   
818-716-0188 
M-F 8AM-7PM   

Altadena Recovery Center 
3025 N. Lincoln Ave. 
Altadena, CA 91001 
626-765-6905 
M-F 8AM-7PM 
SAT 9AM-1PM   

Clinica Medica General 
CLOSED 12-1PM FOR LUNCH 
11001 Main St, 3rd floor, Ste 301 
El Monte, CA 91731 
626-443-4300 
M-F 8AM-4:30PM   

NCADD 
National Counsel on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence 
656 N. Park Ave. 
Pomona, CA 91768 
909-629-4084 
M-F 9:00AM-6PM (Closed for lunch 1pm - 2pm)   

NCADD 
National Counsel on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence 
4626 N. Grand Ave. 
Covina, CA 91724 
626-331-5316 
M-TH 8:00AM-7PM 
FRI 8:00AM-5:30PM   

NESS Counseling Center, Inc.  
8512 Whitworth Dr. 
Los Angeles, CA 90035 
310-360-8512 
M-TH 9:30AM-4:30 PM 
FRI 9:30 AM-2:30 PM   
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Driver Safety Schools Inc. 
- The site does not have handicapped wheelchair access 
3961 Sepulveda Blvd. #207 
Culver City, CA 90230 
310-837-1818 
M-F 8AM-7PM 
SAT 9AM-1PM   

Clinica Medica General 
2208 W 7th Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90057 
213-384-3434 
M-F 8AM-7PM 
SAT 9AM-1PM   

SHIELDS for Families  
9307 S. Central Ave.  
Los Angeles, CA 90002  
323-564-6982  
M-F 8AM-7PM (lunch 1pm - 2pm)  
SAT 9AM-1PM   

Watts Labor Community Action Committee 
- This location is closed every 1st Friday every month for staff meeting 
1212 E. 108th St. 
Los Angeles, CA 90059 
323-357-6262 
M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM   

Rebuild California Alliance 
7656 S. Avalon Blvd. 
Los Angeles, CA 90003 
323-920-7724 
M-F 10AM-7PM   

Mela Counseling Services Center, Inc. 
5723 Whittier Blvd. 
Los Angeles, CA 90022 
323-721-6855 
M-F 8AM-5PM 
SAT 9AM-1PM   
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Tarzana Treatment Centers Inc. 
5190 Atlantic Ave. 
Long Beach, CA 90805 
562-428-4111 
M-F 8AM-7PM   

Catalina Island Medical Center 
100 Falls Canyons Rd. 
Avalon, CA 90704 
310-510-0700 
M-F 8AM-5PM   

West Health Medical Group 
1035 S. Prairie Ave. #1   
Inglewood, CA 90301 
310-672-6500 
M-F 8AM-7PM 
SAT 9AM-1PM   

Fastest Lab 
18156 Crenshaw Blvd. 
Torrance, CA 90504 
424-433-5553 
M-F 9AM-5PM   

LACADA 
11015 Bloomfield Ave. 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
562-906-2676 
M-TH 9AM-6PM 
FRI 9AM-5PM   

 
19. QUESTION: Please provide a current list of current collection sites to include business 

name, current collection hours and addresses.   
 
RESPONSE: Please see response to Question #18 above.   
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20. QUESTION: Will the County please provide a list of the current collection sites, 

including addresses?   
 
RESPONSE: Please see response to Question #18 above.   
 
 

21. QUESTION: How many instances of testimony has the County requested in the past 
year?   

 
RESPONSE: There have been no instances of testimony requested by the County in 

the past year.   
 
 

22. QUESTION: What is the County’s historic average number of expert testimonies per 
year?   

 
RESPONSE: The County’s historic average number of expert testimonies per year is 
zero.   
 
 

23. QUESTION: How many times in the last 3 years has the County needed the vendor’s 
expert witness to testify/attend court?   

 
RESPONSE: In the last 3 years, the County has not needed the vendor’s expert witness 
to testify/attend court.   
 
 

24. QUESTION: Will the County accept remote/telephonic testimony?   
 
RESPONSE: No, contractor shall assume in-person testimony will be required, unless 

otherwise directed by the count.   
 
 

25. QUESTION: Can the County clarify what percentage of the requested testing is to be 
collected by a third-party vs. County personnel/staff (if any)?   

 
RESPONSE: All collections are to be completed by the vendor.  County personnel/staff 

do not do collections.   
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26. QUESTION: Regarding section 10.0 Sample Screening, Analysis, and Certification, 

10.4, how many instances of re-tests have been requested in the past 
year?   

 
RESPONSE: In the past year, one re-test has been requested.   
 
 

27. QUESTION: Can the County clarify whether any portion of the requested testing will 
be paid directly by the referred client or will all testing be paid for by the 
County?   

 
RESPONSE: All testing will be paid for by the County.   
 
 

28. QUESTION: Can the county confirm the average monthly testing volume sent to the 
contracted laboratory?   

 
RESPONSE: The average monthly testing volume sent to the contracted laboratory is 

approximately 8500 per month.   
 
 

29. QUESTION: Ex B table IV: Price chart: How frequently (monthly) is Toluene tested 
what is the current cost of this test?   

 
RESPONSE: There have not been any requests to test for Toluene within the last 2 

years. Current cost for the Toluene test is $201 per test.   
 
 

30. QUESTION: Ex B, table IV Price chart: How frequently (monthly) is Psilocybin tested 
and what is the current cost of this test?   

 
RESPONSE: Request for Psilocybin test is infrequently and it is less than once per 

month, the current cost for Psilocybin test is $490 per test.   
 
 

31. QUESTION: Ex B, table IV Price chart:  How frequently (monthly) is Topamax tested 
and what is the current cost of this test?   

 
RESPONSE: County has not requested to test for Topamax since the inception of the 

current contract.  The current cost per test is $251 for County and $321 
for Out of County.   
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32. QUESTION: How frequently (monthly) is Spice tested?  What is the current cost of 
this test?   

 
RESPONSE: Spice is tested approximately 5-10 times per month.  The cost for Spice 

test is $35 per test.   
 
 

33. QUESTION: How frequently (monthly) is Nitrous Oxide tested and what is the current 
cost of this test?   

 
RESPONSE: Nitrous Oxide is tested for approximately 5 to 10 times per month.  The 

cost for Nitrous Oxide is $556 per test.   
 
 

34. QUESTION: How many immunoassay laboratory tests were conducted in the last 
year?   

 
RESPONSE: In the last year, approximately 90,000 immunoassay laboratory tests 

were conducted.   
 
 

35. QUESTION: Table 4: How many “other” tests were completed in the last year?  Oral 
fluid, hair testing, etc.?   

 
RESPONSE: Last year, approximately 300 “other” tests were completed.   
 
 

36. QUESTION: Ex A section 10.2 p.19: All samples initially screened as negative for the 
substances noted shall be reported as negative.  All samples, which are 
positive in the initial screen, shall be subjected to further confirmation of 
positive results and what percentage of total specimens require a 
confirmation test?   

 
RESPONSE: Total of 2,213 specimens from 1-1-23 to 12-31-23 required confirmation 

testing.   
 
 

37. QUESTION: “When requests for outside retests of samples are made by the Juvenile 
Dependency Court, CONTRACTOR shall send the sample to the 
designated outside laboratory at no charge to COUNTY. The requestor 
shall make all necessary arrangements with the outside laboratory 
performing the retest.” How many times did this occur in the last year?   

 
RESPONSE: Last year, the County did not have any outside retests of samples 

ordered by the Juvenile Dependency County.   
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38. QUESTION: Can you provide the actual monthly volume data that was used to create 
the tests in Appendix F on page 282 of the pdf?   

 
RESPONSE: Please see below actual monthly data from January 2022 to June 2023.   

 
2022 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Total tests 8857 9210 10266 9514 9212 9314 8388 8876 8820 8280 8306 8007 

D/L Isomer 152 170 170 185 161 207 200 179 169 181 182 188 

Specialized 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
2023 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Total tests 8348 8040 9000 8062 8814 8530 

D/L Isomer 210 179 201 195 182 197 

Specialized 0 3 26 44 28 59 
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SOLICITATION   
 

39. QUESTION: When is the County's anticipated award date?   
 
RESPONSE: The anticipated Contract effective start date is July 1, 2025.   
 
 

40. QUESTION: Regarding section 3.0 Minimum Mandatory Requirements, 3.1.  Would 
the DCFS consider a laboratory certified by CLIA, which is another 
federally-regulated industry certification, to qualify as similar 
accreditation?   

 
RESPONSE: No, the County will not consider a laboratory certified by CLIA.   
 
 

41. QUESTION: Are bidders required to bid on all tests in the price matrix, including the 
Special Tests listed in Table IV on page 183 of the pdf?   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, bidders are required to submit all test prices on Required Form 8A 

Bid Price/Pricing Schedule (Exhibit B-1).  Updated Required Form 8A 
Bid Price/Pricing Schedule (Exhibit B-1) is attached to the Addendum 
One.   

 
 

42. QUESTION: Section 7.6.1 Transmittal Letter Page 31 bullet 6: Would the County 
consider a separate point of contact specifically for this bid process to 
streamline communication?  Our authorized signer attends to the needs 
of multiple affiliated entities and will not be able to respond to the County 
as quickly as a specific bid contact.   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, please email DAATS@dcfs.lacounty.gov with your agency name 

and contact person’s name, email address and phone number for this 
IFB process.   

 
 

43. QUESTION: Will the County award preference to contractors who are not DVBEs but 
who subcontract DVBEs for some of the work under this contract?   

 
RESPONSE: No, the IFB Section 6.4, the bidder must be Disabled Veteran Business 

Enterprise (DVBE) certified.  In addition, if the bidder requested for the 
DVBE preference programs, the bidder shall submit their certification 
with their bid.   

 
 

mailto:DAATS@dcfs.lacounty.gov
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44. QUESTION: “5.21 Community Business Enterprise (CBE) Participation - The County 
has adopted a Community Business Enterprise (CBE) Program, which 
includes business enterprises certified as disadvantaged business 
enterprises disabled veteran-owned minority-owned, women-owned, 
and lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning-owned 
business types.  The County has established a collective 25% 
participation goal for CBE certified firms, calculated on the eligible 
procurement dollars. The program maintains data on the types of 
businesses registered as CBEs and their utilization. The Bidder’s CBE 
participation must be reflected in Exhibit S (Community Business 
Enterprise (CBE) Information) Form 6 in Appendix B (Required Forms).  
“How does this requirement affect non-CBE Contractors, or is it not 
applicable in this case?   

 
RESPONSE: This does not affect non-CBE contractors.  Please see IFB Section 5.21, 

Community Business Enterprise (CBE) Participation.   
 
 

45. QUESTION: If vendors have edits or modifications to the terms and conditions that 
they would like to propose, may those be included in the bid submission 
and considered during an award phase?  Or will the request for any 
modifications result in vendor disqualification?   

 
RESPONSE: No, vendor cannot submit their bid with edits or modifications to the 

terms and conditions.  In accordance with Appendix B, Required Form 
and Documents, Form 24, Offer to perform and Acceptance of Terms 
and Conditions, bidder must complete and sign this Form to perform the 
services, the scope of which is set forth in the IFB 22-0064 under all the 
terms and conditions specified in the Contract.  The County has the sole 
discretion to reject any Bid where the Bidder fails to accept the County’s 
terms and conditions specified in the IFB documents.   

 
 

46. QUESTION: In regards to the sample contract provided, will the Contractor have the 
opportunity to request any wording changes upon award?   

 
RESPONSE: No, the vendor cannot request any wording changes upon award.  In 

accordance with Appendix B, Required Form and Documents, Form 24, 
Offer to perform and Acceptance of Terms and Conditions, bidder must 
complete and sign this Form to perform the services, the scope of which 
is set forth in the IFB 22-0064 under all the terms and conditions 
specified in the Contract.  The County has the sole discretion to reject 
any Bid where the Bidder fails to accept the County’s terms and 
conditions specified in the IFB documents.   
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47. QUESTION: Regarding Form 19: List of Contracts, we currently hold hundreds of 

contracts with agencies.  These relationships are considered private and 
confidential.  Would the DCFS allow vendors to only provide a specific 
number of contracts (perhaps of similar size and scope to the DCFS) 
rather than a comprehensive list of all contracts instead?   

 
RESPONSE: Bidders are allowed to provide list of contracts similar in scope to the 

services bidding for this IFB 22-0064.   
 
 

48. QUESTION: 5.11.1 – GAIN/START – “Bidders must attest to a willingness to provide 
employed GAIN/START participants access to the Bidder’s employee 
mentoring program, if available, to assist these individuals in obtaining 
permanent employment and/or promotional opportunities.”   

 
Our understanding is this bid will require third party collection site 
subcontractors. If this is the case, Contractor will not have direct control 
over the hiring process.  Please describe the expectations for the 
Contractor in regards to GAIN/START requirement in regards to third 
party collection site staff.   

 
RESPONSE: Bidder/Contractor may inform their subcontractors about the 

GAIN/START Participants for Employment policy.   
 
 

49. QUESTION: Regarding section 9.22 (pg. 60 of the sample contract), can the County 
clarify if this program and others mentioned in the bid (e.g. GAIN/START, 
foster youth) would apply to a Vendor that does not reside within the 
County?   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, GAIN/START and Foster Youth Section/Policies applies to a 

vendor that does not reside within the County.   
 
 

50. QUESTION: Regarding sections 8.10 and 8.11 (both on page 22 of the sample 
contract), can the County clarify if this requirement would apply to 
laboratories that are located outside of the County?   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, the above requirement applies to laboratories that are located 

outside of the County.   
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CONTRACT   
 
 

51. QUESTION: 8.40 page 98 of pdf – “The requirements of this contract may not be 
subcontracted by the contractor without the advanced approval of the 
County. Any attempt by the contractor to subcontract without the prior 
consent of the county may be deemed a material breach of this contract.”   

 
A. Will we need County approval to subcontract for collection sites, if 

collection subcontractors are included with our bid?   
 

B. If a new site need to be added during the contract term, will 
Contractor need to obtain approval?   

 
RESPONSE:  
 

A. No, however during the contract execution process, the County may 
disallow.   

 
B. Yes, the Program Manager will work with the vendor to ensure all 

SPAs have adequate coverage and the selected site will have final 
approval once an onsite inspection by the Program Manager is 
completed.   

 
 

52. QUESTION: 8.40.5 – “The County’s consent to subcontract shall not waive the 
County’s right to prior and continuing approval of any and all personnel, 
including subcontractor employees, providing services under this 
contract.  The contractor is responsible to notify its subcontractors of this 
county right.”  Is this saying that collection site employees must be 
approved by the County, or is the background clearance sufficient?   

 
RESPONSE: The collection site employees must meet the vendor’s background 

clearance requirements and complete mandated reporter training.  
Additionally, County has the right to approve or disapprove personnel.   

 
 

53. QUESTION: “7.6.8 Contractor agrees to notify County in writing within 24 hours of any 
actual or suspected misuse, misappropriation, unauthorized disclosure 
of, or unauthorized access to Confidential Information that may come to 
Contractor’s attention, and that includes unauthorized access to 
Contractor’s computer or computers (including those of any Sub-
Contractor involved in the Relationship) containing Contractor’s or 
County’s Confidential Information related to this Contract, including 
names and information of referred clients.  Unauthorized access may 
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include a virus or worm that penetrates and gains access to a computer 
and places a back door or keystroke logger on it, or a directed hack/crack 
that gains access to and some control over a computer.”  Would the 
County consider changing the notification period to five business days?   

 
RESPONSE: No, the Contractor’s written notification timeframe will remain as stated 

in Appendix A, Contract Section 7.6, Confidentiality, Subsection 7.6.8.   
 
 

54. QUESTION: Regarding 7.5 Background and Security Investigations, 7.5.1 can the 
County clarify if this refers to any subcontractors of the Vendor or only 
applies to staff of the Vendor?   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, Contract Section 7.5 Background and Security Investigation also 

applies to subcontractors of the vendor.   
 
 

55. QUESTION: “7.5.1 Each of Contractor’s staff performing services under this Contract 
who is in a designated sensitive position, as determined by County in 
County's sole discretion, shall undergo and pass a background 
investigation to the satisfaction of County as a condition of beginning and 
continuing to perform services under this Contract.  Such background 
investigation shall be obtained through fingerprints submitted to the 
California Department of Justice to include State, local, and federal-level 
review.....” page 69 of pdf/Contract section.  Will Contractor staff that are 
managing the contract and/or sites need to complete a CA Fingerprint 
background check, or this requirement only in regards to collection site 
staff?   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, Contractor staff that manage the contract or sites shall undergo and 

pass a background investigation to the satisfaction of County as a 
condition of beginning and continuing to perform services under this 
Contract.   

 
 

56. QUESTION: Line Item Budget and Budget Narrative – “Bidder must provide a detailed 
line item budget in accordance with its pricing schedule per unit of 
service cost (mileage, surcharge, administrative costs, etc.) on a yearly 
contract period of 12 months.  A sample has been provided in Appendix 
B (Required Forms and Documents) for your review.  It is the Bidder’s 
responsibility to include all necessary line items (cost elements) in the 
Line Item Budget.  Line Item Budget shall include, but is not limited to: 
personnel (classification/ payroll title), hourly wage, employee benefits 
(paid vacation, sick time, holiday, etc.), equipment needs, vehicles 
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(including purchases, maintenance, fuel, and repairs), supplies, 
administrative costs, profit, etc.”   

 
Please note that drug tests are typically billed on a per test basis and the 
information requested here is not always tracked or available, and further 
it is highly confidential.  In addition, it is unclear how Respondents are 
expected to capture this information from) the numerous collection sites 
that are required.  We would like to request that the County waive the 
requirement for the line item budget and narrative.   

 
RESPONSE: No, County will not waive this requirement for the line item budget and 

narrative.  Per this IFB 22-0064, Appendix B – Required Form and 
Document, Inset 5, Line Item Budget and Budget Narrative is required.  
Bidder must provide a detailed line item budget in accordance with its 
pricing schedule per unit of service cost (mileage, surcharge, 
administrative costs, etc.) on a yearly contract period of 12 months.   

 
A sample has been provided in Appendix B (Required Forms and 
Documents) for your review.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to include all 
necessary line items (cost elements) in the Line Item Budget. Line Item 
Budget shall include, but is not limited to: personnel 
(classification/payroll title), hourly wage, employee benefits (paid 
vacation, sick time, holiday, etc.), equipment needs, vehicles (including 
purchases, maintenance, fuel, and repairs), supplies, administrative 
costs, profit, etc.   

 
Each Bid must have a Budget Narrative attached to the Line Item Budget 
providing a thorough and clear explanation of all projected line item and 
its budget costs.  The narrative must follow the same sequence as the 
line item budget, and include an explanation of the method of allocating 
costs for any joint or shared budget item.  The budget and budget 
narrative will be made a part of the Contract with the selected Bidder.   

 
 

57. QUESTION: 4.0 COUNTY’S RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Does the County 
plan to conduct vendor interviews after bids are submitted, prior to award 
notification?   

 
RESPONSE: No, the County will not conduct interviews after bids are submitted, prior 

to award notification.   
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58. QUESTION: Regarding section 8.23 Indemnification (pg. 28-29 of the sample 

contract), would the County allow for the modification of this section so 
that it reads: "...from and against any and all THIRD-PARTY liability, 
including but not..."   

 
RESPONSE: No, the County will not modify this section and the verbiage will remain 

as is.   
 
 

59. QUESTION: Regarding section 8.38 (pg. 91 of the sample contract), would the 
County allow for the modification of this section so that it reads: "shall 
have access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, copy, or 
transcribe any pertinent transaction, activity, or record relating to this 
Contract WITH REASONABLE NOTICE AND AT REASONABLE 
TIMES."   

 
RESPONSE: No, the County will not modify this section and the verbiage will remain 

as is.   
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STATEMENT OF WORK (SOW)   
 
 

60. QUESTION: “3.22 Out of County – Any location outside of the borders of the County 
of Los Angeles is considered Out of County.”  Would the County accept 
a video oral fluid (remote) collection for participants outside of the County 
and/or for Catalina Island collections?   

 
RESPONSE: No, the County will not accept a video oral fluid (remote) collection for 

participants outside of the County and/or Catalina Island collections.   
 
 

61. QUESTION: Regarding section 10.0 Sample Screening, Analysis, and Certification, 
10.4 can the County clarify who would be responsible for the cost of 
"outside re-tests" sent to a "designated outside laboratory"?   

 
RESPONSE: The Vendor is responsible for the cost of “outside re-tests” sent to a 

“designated outside laboratory”.   
 
 

62. QUESTION: Deduction from Contractor's invoice A-1/p29-30 Liquidated damages, in 
the last 1-2 months, has the current vendor incurred any in the last 12-
months, has the County deducted $500 from the Vendors invoice?   

 
RESPONSE: No, in the last 12 months, County has not deducted $500 from the 

current vendor’s invoice related to liquidated damages.   
 
 

63. QUESTION: Exhibit A-1 / SOW / Page 30: Liquidated damages, in the last 12-months, 
has the current vendor incurred any liquidated damages?  If so, what 
was the total amount?   

 
RESPONSE: No, in the last 12 months, the current vendor has not incurred any 

liquidated damages.   
 
 

64. QUESTION: Liquidated damages and penalties are mentioned in several places in 
the ITB, with various amounts attached to each. (i.e., 8.26 starting on 
page 91, 5.5.15 on page 66, 8.43.5 on page 102, Exhibit A-1 on page 
154.   

 
A. Is it possible to provide a complete list of situations that would incur 

damages or penalties, and the specific amounts attached to each 
situation?   
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B. Does the County allow Contractors an opportunity to cure the issue 
before damages/penalties are assessed?   

 
C. Will Contractor be allowed to dispute the damages or provide 

evidence disputing the damage, prior to damages being assessed?   
 
RESPONSE:  
 

A. As outlined in contract: Violations of section 8.28.8 will incur 
liquidated damages of $500 per occurrence.  As outlined in the 
Statement of Work (SOW), County may impose a single deduction 
from Contractor’s invoice in the amount of $500 as otherwise 
indicated when the Contractor fails to follow Sections 1.0 – 12.0 of 
the SOW.  When the Contractor does not comply with section 14.0 
or 16.0 of the SOW, liquidated damages will be $1,500 per 
occurrence. When the Contractor does not comply with section 17.0, 
liquidated damages will be $500 per occurrence.   

 
B. Yes, County will allow contractor an opportunity to cure the issue 

before liquated damage is applied.   
 

C. Yes, contract will be allowed to dispute the damages or provide 
evidence disputing the damages, prior to liquidated damage is 
applied.   

 
 

65. QUESTION: Would the County please elaborate how court-ordered, on-demand 
referral testing currently works, from the Court's order up until the drug 
test is complete?   

 
RESPONSE: Based on the factors in the case, the court may issue an order for a client 

to submit to on-demand testing.  If so, the CSW creates a request for an 
on-demand test in the EDA system, for a specific date chosen by the 
CSW.  The CSW informs the client of the date they are required to test 
on-demand, usually the same day, and the client appears on the day 
selected to submit to their drug test at the assigned location.   

 
 

66. QUESTION: #8/p16 Specialized Collection Site: Can the County please define 
Specialized Collection Site?   

 
RESPONSE: Specialized Collection Site is the Out of county collection sites.   
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67. QUESTION: 10.3 Contractor shall perform confirmation of all samples submitted for 
drug testing which yield positive results in the initial screening process 
to substantially determine the validity of positive screen results.  The 
confirmation shall be conducted by utilizing either LC-MS/MS or GCMS.  
How much does the current provider charge for confirmation tests?   

 
RESPONSE: There is not a separate cost for LC-MS/MS or GCMS confirmation 

testing.  This is built into the overall cost of the drug test.  The only 
confirmation testing that is charged, is for D/L Isomer testing of positive 
Methamphetamine tests.  The current provider charges $14 per D/L 
Isomer confirmation test.   

 
 

68. QUESTION: 10.3.1 All drug tests that yield positive for amphetamines must be 
confirmed by utilizing the D/L Isomer test.  What is the current cost of the 
D/L Isomer Test?   

 
RESPONSE: Currently, D/L Isomer test is $14 per test.   
 
 

69. QUESTION: 9.4 Contractor shall ensure that COUNTY clients who provide samples 
at the Collection Sites do so only with prior written authorization for 
testing by DCFS or in accordance with County On Demand, Random, 
Make-up, Weekly, or Specialized Testing schedule.  How often will 
County communicate Weekly or Specialized schedules to Contractor?   

 
RESPONSE: County communicates every 15 minutes with contractor through the 

Application Programming Interface (API).   
 
 

70. QUESTION: Ex A, Section 7 p. 14: Section 7: Can Contractor co-locate within County 
(DCFS) offices?   

 
RESPONSE: No, Contractor cannot co-locate within the County (Department of 

Children and Family Services) offices.   
 
 

71. QUESTION: Is the County willing to consider a vendor that can place male and female 
collectors at DCFS office locations and perform all required collections 
at DCFS offices rather than maintaining brick & mortar collection sites?   

 
RESPONSE: No, vendor cannot place male and female collectors at DCFS office 

locations and perform required collection at DCFS offices.   
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72. QUESTION: Ex A, Section 11 p.19: 11.1-11.2: 11.1 Contractor shall analyze samples 
collected for Ethanol alcohol testing only, for clients testing specifically 
for alcohol, or for alcohol tests specified in conjunction with drug tests. 
11.2 All samples that screen positive for alcohol will automatically be 
tested for urine glucose (at no additional charge to County) to identify 
the possibility of fermentation due to diabetic conditions of the client.   

 
A. Could you please elaborate on how this testing is being done with the 

current vendor?   
 

B. How much is alcohol testing currently.   
 
RESPONSE:  
 

A. Alcohol and drug are tested via urine sample collection and testing.   
 

B. Currently, alcohol only testing is $28 per test.   
 
 

73. QUESTION: “The CONTRACTOR is to comply with the most current SAMHSA 
recommended cutoff levels for alcohol and the Five Panel Drug Test and 
Other Drugs." Can you please provide the cutoff levels that are currently 
being utilized by the County?   

 
RESPONSE: County is using the SAMHSA recommended cutoff levels for alcohol and 

the Five Panel Drug Test and Other Drugs as referenced in the Medical 
Review Officer Guidance Manual for Federal Workplace Drug Testing 
Programs (Effective Date: October 1, 2017).   

 
 

74. QUESTION: “CONTRACTOR shall analyze urine samples collected for alcohol 
testing for clients testing specifically for alcohol, or for alcohol tests 
specified in conjunction with drug tests”.  There are 2 types of alcohol 
testing: 1) parent alcohol and 2) EtG/Ets biomarker/metabolites.  Parent 
alcohol testing is limited to approximately 8-12 hours post-consumption. 
EtG/EtS are metabolites that can indicate ethanol exposure from as soon 
as 2 hours and up to 96 hours post-consumption.  What type of alcohol 
testing does the County want pricing for, in Table 1 on page 182?   

 
RESPONSE: County requests pricing for alcohol testing for parent alcohol testing.   
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75. QUESTION: “All samples that screen positive for alcohol will automatically be tested 

for urine glucose (at no additional charge to COUNTY) to identify the 
possibility of fermentation due to diabetic conditions of the client.”  A 
glucose test is not necessary when testing for EtG. Would the County be 
willing to remove this requirement if an EtG test is performed to test for 
alcohol consumption?   

 
RESPONSE: No, County will not remove this requirement if an EtG test is performed 

to test for alcohol consumption.   
 
 

76. QUESTION: “3.4.1 Contractor shall be able to send electronic test results in an 
encrypted transaction file every hour between 6 AM and 6 PM through 
Web API (REST/JSON) secured web services on each business day. 
(Should be 24/7 every calendar day)” Is this required every business day 
or every calendar day?   

 
RESPONSE: Every calendar day, 7 days a week, 24 hours a day.   
 
 

77. QUESTION: It appears the County’s current randomization/test notification system 
includes a number of manual processes, including: manual maintenance 
of the recordings to update the letters to be called that day as well as 
manual updates to the website where drug testing data is to be kept.  
Further, it utilizes the first letter of the last names of those clients who 
must report for testing (using Exhibit A-9, Law Enforcement Phonetic 
Alphabet), which adds another layer of complexity/translation, yet does 
not result in truly random testing.  For example, the same people will 
show up for testing on the same day.  Would the County accept an 
alternate randomization/phone in system that utilizes codes for each 
donor?   

 
The donor would call into the system each morning and insert their code, 
and the IVR phone system would then notify the donor whether they 
need to test that day, without any manual updates required.  This system 
includes many other advantages, including the ability to assign the 
appropriate frequency of testing to each donor upon enrollment (or in the 
data transfer for implementation), and the donor would be randomized 
appropriately after the initial test is completed.  The testing message is 
automatically updated every morning after 12AM local time.  However, 
call in times are flexible and can be customized during implementation.  
Further, the testing schedule can be adjusted to include excused test 
periods (holidays), as well as multiple period intervals: weekly, half‐
monthly, monthly, quarterly, half‐yearly, yearly.  Donors are able to 
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choose either English or Spanish for their message.  Daily collections 
reports can be run from the system as well as no-show reports at the 
end of the day.  The County will get better outcomes, decreased costs, 
and added compliance (deterrence and therapeutic) if it adopts truly 
randomized testing and our drug testing system enhances efficiency on 
both sides.   

 
RESPONSE: No, County will not accept an alternate randomization/phone in system 

that utilize codes for each donor.   
 
 

78. QUESTION: “16.1.8 g) Indicator if the sample is contaminated.” (from page 148 of 
pdf) Will the County please define what would be considered a 
"contaminated" sample?   

 
RESPONSE: Sample contamination is determined by the lab.  Also known as an 

adulterated sample where it is clear that something was added to the 
sample that would not naturally occur in the body.   

 
 

79. QUESTION:  16.1.7 Contractor shall also provide and maintain a web-based drug test 
results system (Contractor’s web-based system) that includes alcohol 
and drug test analysis and allows County staff who submit an alcohol or 
drug test referral, the ability to have web-based access to obtain results.  
The web-based drug test results system shall allow County staff to view 
and print results for that day, and any prior test date results needed for 
a client participating in the testing program that is part of their caseload.  
The results should include, but are not limited to the following 
information: (From page 147 of pdf).  How many users will need access 
to the web results portal?   

 
RESPONSE: Currently 5000+ DCFS users are using the system.   
 
 

80. QUESTION: From page 150 of pdf: 1"6.1.12 As a temporary measure for the delivery 
of test results, Contractor may deliver test results by courier at 
Contractor’s expense if and when both County’s and Contractor’ S web-
based systems are unavailable.”  Will the County accept delivery of 
results via a secure fax or secure email if the web-based systems are 
unavailable?   

 
RESPONSE: Currently DCFS EDA only accepts electronic data transmission for the 

test results.  No physical/human typing/inputs for the test results.  
Currently DCFS EDA does not use secure fax or secure email for test 
result delivery.   
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81. QUESTION: From page 150/151 of pdf. 16.2 Monthly Statistical Reports, “16.2.1 

Every month, by the 9th calendar day, Contractor shall submit a hard 
copy and an electronic copy via email of the statistical report to CPM 
containing the following information:…” and “16.2.2 A copy of the 
monthly statistical report shall be submitted with each monthly 
CONTRACTOR invoice and shall be required before CPM approves 
CONTRACTOR invoice.”  Is the County open to receiving/retrieving only 
electronic copies of the statistical report and monthly invoice from our 
online portals or via email?   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, the County is open to receiving only electronic copies of the 

statistical.  However, a paper copy of the invoice is still needed and 
required.   

 
 

82. QUESTION: Please confirm whether the County wants specimens picked up from 
collection sites every day of the week, just business days, or only on the 
collection days for that site.   

 
RESPONSE: Specimens shall be picked up from the collection sites every business 

day.   
 
 

83. QUESTION: How often are samples being shipped from each collection location?   
 
RESPONSE: Samples are only shipped from one in-county location, Avalon, CA.  

These are shipped daily at the end of their business day.  All other 
samples for in-county locations are picked up in-person by the vendor’s 
couriers and transported to the lab for processing.  Out of county 
locations ship their samples within 24 hours of collection via 2 day air 
express shipping using the pre-paid shipping labels provided by the 
vendor.   

 
 

84. QUESTION: The user complaint form on page 156 of the pdf has a check box for 
“Contractor not picking up all samples the day they are collected.”  
However, Exhibit A-1 on page 154 requires all samples to be picked up 
within one business day.  Please confirm that samples can be picked up 
within one business day versus the day they are collected.  The pickup 
times available from delivery services such as Fedex do not allow for late 
night pickups, and we understand the County wants testing hours to be 
available until 7:00 pm, as well as weekends.   
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RESPONSE: Samples shall be picked up every business day.  There are times when 
samples are provided later in the day, after the initial batch of samples 
have been picked up.  In this circumstance, the remaining samples may 
be picked up the day after they are provided, along with the other 
samples provided that same day.   

 
 

85. QUESTION: For the result reporting time frame requirements in 16.1.9, can these time 
frames can be revised to be based on the day the sample was received 
by the lab (versus the day the sample was collected)?  Requiring a result 
report the day after collection does not allow for shipping of the sample. 
For example:   

 
• 16.1.9.1 Negative test results shall be available on the next Business 

Day, following the day the sample was received by the lab.   
• 16.1.9.5 Positive test results shall be available no later than on the 

third Business Day, following the day the sample was received by the 
lab.   

• For samples collected in Avalon, Catalina Island: 16.1.9.6.1 Negative 
test results shall be available on the second Business Day, following 
the day the sample was received by the lab.   

• 16.1.9.6.3 Positive test results shall be available no later than on the 
fourth Business Day, following the day the sample was received by 
the lab.   

 
RESPONSE: No, the time frames cannot be revised.  However, an expectation applies 

to samples collected in Avalon.  All samples will be delivered to the lab 
the same day they are collected by the vendor’s courier.  Shipping time 
should only occur for out of county collections.   

 
 

86. QUESTION: “Please make sure there is a Court Order on file." (from referral forms 
starting on page 158 of pdf)  Is the Contractor responsible for storing the 
Court Order forms?   

 
RESPONSE: No, Contractor is not responsible for storing copies of the Court Orders, 

nor will they be transmitted to the vendor.   
 
 

87. QUESTION: Are any of the samples collected by County staff, or are all samples 
collected at the collection sites?   

 
RESPONSE: No, County staff does not perform collections.  All collections shall be 

collected at the collection sites.   
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88. QUESTION: In regards to Section 5.0/5.1 of the Statement of Work (p 133 of pdf/p 8 

of SOW), will the County allow multiple contacts or a group contact for 
any information technology/data issues?   

 
RESPONSE: It can be possible for group contact since the information technology 

varies.  From the programs side, we need to have one point of contact, 
not a group that we reach out to, when there is an issue.  If a secondary 
designee is assigned by the Contractor as a back up to the main contact 
that is fine.   

 
 

89. QUESTION: In regards to 3.3 and 3.4, page 6 of the IFB/page 10 of the pdf, would 
the County be open to using the Contractor’s online drug testing 
management system for referrals and test results?   

 
RESPONSE: No, the County will not use the contractor’s online drug testing 

management system for referrals and test results.   
 
 

90. QUESTION: Section 14. TOLL FREE NUMBER FOR DCFS CLIENTS FOR 
RANDOM AND WEEKLY TESTING: A truly randomized system with 
individualized schedules and notifications best aligns with drug and 
alcohol drug testing programs.  Will the County allow for the Contractor 
to implement a randomized schedule that can notify the clients of 
scheduled testing through the Contractors automated system?   

 
RESPONSE: No, contractor must utilize the random and weekly testing schedules 

provided by DCFS.   
 
 

91. QUESTION: Section 14.1 Contractor shall administer and operate a toll free “800” 
Client Hotline Service line Contractor shall provide and bear the cost of 
maintaining and updating the toll free “800” Client Hotline Service 
telephone line.  Is the County open to using a pin-based notification 
system generated by the Contractor?   

 
RESPONSE: No, a pin-based notification system generated by the contractor is not 

accepted.   
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92. QUESTION: Section 10.1.1 on page 143: Would the County consider industry 

standard cutoffs that may not be in line with SAMHSA, such as an 
Opiates screen cutoff of a more sensitive 300ng/mL instead of 
2000ng/mL?   

 
RESPONSE: No, not at this time.   
 
 

93. QUESTION: Is the county open to ETG/ETS for alcohol testing?   
 
RESPONSE: No, not at this time   
 
 

94. QUESTION: 16.1.4 Contractor shall send the encrypted large transaction file via 
SFTP (Secure File Transfer Protocol) if Web API (REST/JSON) secured 
web services are unavailable.   

 
Is LA DCFS interested in a fully automated interface rather than FTP's 
to further automate their drug testing program and support an expedited, 
HIPPA-compliant and PHI protected approach to record keeping and 
results notifications?   

 
RESPONSE: DCFS can implement the SFTP in the web application or web API, but if 

the files are too large, the web browser will time out.  Therefore, the 
SFTP in console is suitable solution.   

 
 

END   
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DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
SPECIMEN COLLECTION AND DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING SERVICES

INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) #22-0064
(Wednesday, January 17, 2024 — 10:00 AM)

AGENCY / VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address
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vfT21 L LC tj

Address: Title: E-mail:
3S t.i. 2D

City State and Zip Code:
JL?-caai

AGENCY / VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address

2. Agency Legal Name:

Addres
,

City, State and Zip Code:

ith

Name: V4it—& ycL
Title: ctx

Phone:

E-mail:

k’L1c€ Qt7tCt

AGENCY / VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address I
3. Agency Legal Name: Name:k CcL__ Phone:

P)k, j.
Address: Title: E-mail:

City, State and Zip Code:

Stk De. , c



2

.
r

2

\D

CuELU

C00

C00
ELU

a)C0

LU

:34a)2z
2z

ci)
4-’I-

ci)
2Cu
z

a)I—

.q

s.

I

4

‘
-
0

ci)
2cci
zcci
0

)
ci)
-
j>
‘

C)Cci)
0

)
C,)
U

)
ci)
1

.

-D0

a)000NCcci
ci)
4
-’

cci
4

-’

C/)

0

a)Ecci
zcci
0

)

-J>0Cci0
)

(-o

U
)

U
)

ci)I
-

-o0

a)
-D0C)N-oCcci
ci)
(ci
4
-’

U
)>
,

4
—

0

U
)

U
)

-D



Cl)
LUci>LU

w
ø

c
i
z

>
iz

C
l
)

LU
Lii

0
1
-

>
--J

—
I

U
--i

z
z

LU—
i

U
-z

0
<

I
-
z

z
Q

W
I

I-L
U

W
c
iLUciLU0

C
D

0

(‘4

U
-
c

C
%

J

0Z
)

>z
t
,G

)

4



‘3

I4;a)EIjJ

a)C0-ca-

a)

w

a)C0-Ca-

a)

L
u

Cl)
wC-)
>w

(
0

’
LLJC

D
C

jz
>

1
-

C
n

w
w

—
x

z
<

U
i

—
JD

U
-z

I—
z

z
Q

W
I

C
-
)

I-W

0
.0

W
C

.)WC.)
W0U

)

c
o
o

0
O

9
à

L
1

Z
)

2>
..

>
cG

)

4-II—

a)Ea)
z

a)

I-

a)Ea)
z

a)

I—

I a)Ea)
z(‘30

)
a)
-J>

,
C-)
Cci)C

)

a
)

N0Ca)a)a)

C-)

a)Ea)
za)C

)
a)
-J>0Cci)C

)
U

)
U

)

-o-o

ci)
-D0C

)0N-oCa)a)a)
4
-’

U
)

C
)

ci)Ea)
za)0

)
ci)
-J>0Ca)0

)
U

)
U

)

•0

a)
-D0C

)aN-DCa)a)
4
-’

a)
(I,>4

-’

C
)

U
)

U
)

0-D



DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
SPECIMEN COLLECTION AND DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING SERVICES

INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) #22-0064
(Wednesday, January 17, 2024 — 10:00 AM)

AGENCY / VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address

1. Agency Legal Name: P C’ CP Name: JjN\ SVN Phone:

Address: Title: ASM LI E-mail:

City, State and Zip Code:

AGENCY? VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address j

AGENCY? VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address

3. Agency Legal Name: Name: Phone:

—°

Address: Title: E-mail

City, State and Zip Code:

(J)M..

2. Agency Legal Name:

Address:

City, State and Zip Code:

Name:

InSvnd
Title:

Phone:

E-mail: yy3 d(f5 iccwrt

/



AGENCY / VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address j
4. Agency Legal Name: CAD Name: Dic. LC Phone:

Address: Title:
S%d4 I E-mail: &‘F..c

City, State and Zip Code:

AGENCY I VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address j
5. Agency Legal Name:)C P9 Name: Phone:

Address: Title: EmailEPJpt 3 c-s iCo.n p
City, State and Zip Code:

AGENCY / VENDOR CONTACT PERSON PHONE, FAX NUMBER and E-Mail Address j
6. Agency Legal Name: 0 C Name: Phone:

rwc
Address: DCf 1+k

Title: E-mail: CrJ..tYtff.

City, State and Zip Code: CjJ

DCFS 
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